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April 18, 1917.

Telegrams have been received from a majority of
the Governors of the Federal reserve banks calling atten-
tion to the fact that the bill which recently passed the
House authorizing the United States to lssue end sell 33
rer cent -onds, contains no provision for the conversion
of the three per cent bonds held by the several Federal
reserve banks. |

The Board ﬁad already giver consideration to this
matter, realizing that the issuance of five billion dollars
worth of 3 i per cent bonds would naturally have a tendency
to depreciate the market value of the three per cent bonds
held by the Federal reserve banks. The amount now held by
such banks, namely, about seven million dollars, is, however,
relatively small and the Board is undecided whether it would
be justified at this time in asking for an amendment to Sec-
tion 18 authorizing the conversion of the three per cent bonds
now held and the two per cent bonds sﬁbsequéntly acquired by
the Federal reserve banks into bonds paying é higher rate of
iﬁterest. The Board no doubt will ultimately ask for such

an amendment.
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From the best information obtainable it is unlikely that
Congress will at this session pass any legislation except that com-
ing withiﬁ the classification of wér measures. It is fully under-
stood that unless such an amendment is obtained, Federal reserve
banks will not be disposed to purchase two per cent bonds and to
offer them for conversion into three per cent bonds and notes and
the Board would not require such purchase if the three per cent bonds

are below par and a conversion could not be made without a loss to

the‘Federal reserve banks.

Before determining whether an effort should be made at this
time to obtain the desired amendrent, or whether this action should
be deferred until Congress reconvenes in December, the Board will be
glad to have the views of the Governors on the following questions:

(1) Will the probable demands for currency during the period
of the war make it advisable to discourage curtailment of
national bank note circulation by discontinuing all con-
version of two per cent bonds having the circulating privi-
lege for bonds or notes without the circulating privilege?:
In other words, is it probable that Federal reserve notes
can be issued in sufficient volume to take care of current
needs or will it probably be necessary for Federal reserve
banks to use any twe per cent bonds acquired as a basis
of issue for Federal reserve bank notes in order to sup-~

plement circulation outstanding?

(2) Assuming that there will be no redundancy of circulation
if retirement of national bank notes is not encouraged,
would it not be advisable to defer any effort to obtain
an amendment to Section 18, which might have a tendency
to encourage the ¢onversion of bonds having the circulai-
ing privilege for bonds without this privilege?

Respectfully,

Governor.
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